Braunstone Park &
Rowley Fields
Community
Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, 27 July 2016

TIME: 5:30 pm

PLACE: Cort Crescent Community Centre,
Cort Crescent, Leicester, LE3 1QJ

Ward Councillors

Councillor Stephen Corrall
Councillor Elaine Halford
Councillor Kulwinder Singh Johal

YOUR community. YOUR voice.



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the
following arrangements:

* Respect the views of others

+ Keep to the Agenda

* One person speaks at a time

* Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side
discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access — Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic
Support Officer on the number given below. If you feel you may not be able to hear
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v’ to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v’ to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
v where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the
meeting;
v" where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are
aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed




INTRODUCTIONS

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

ACTION LOG OF LAST MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log for the last meeting, held on 2 March 2016 is attached for
information and discussion.

WARD COUNCILLORS' FEEDBACK

Ward Councillors will provide an update on any local ward issues.

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORT UPDATE

An update will be given on highways and transport issues in the Ward,
including updates on:

e Evesham Road / Evelyn Drive and

e bus stops on Winstanley Drive

FAIRCHARM INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

An update will be given on planning issues relating to the Faircharm Industrial
Estate

HOUSING UPDATE

Housing officers will be at the meeting to provide an update on work being
carried out within the Ward



10.

11.

12.

POLICE ISSUES UPDATE / BRAUNSTONE BLUES

a) Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update on police
issues in the Ward; and

b) An update also will be provided on Braunstone Blues.

CITY WARDEN

The City Warden will give an update on environmental issues in the Ward

WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

a) An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget; and

b) Feedback from previous grant recipients will be presented

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

To note that further meetings will be held at 5.30 pm on the following dates:-

Thursday 10 November 2016
Thursday 23 March 2017

Venues for these meetings will be advised nearer the dates.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS



For further information, please contact

Randeep Singh Mattu, Ward and Community Engagement Officer
(Tel: 0116 4541835) (Email: randeep.mattu@leicester.gov.uk)

Or

Elaine Baker, Democratic Support Officer
(Tel: 0116 454 6355) (Email: Elaine.Baker@leicester.gov.uk)

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester,
LE11FZ



http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




Appendix A

BRAUNSTONE PARK & ROWLEY FIELDS COMMUNITY MEETING
WEDNESDAY, 2 MARCH 2016

Held at: Christ Church URC, Dumbleton Avenue, LE3 2EG

ACTION LOG
Present:
Councillor Singh Johal (Chair)
Councillor Corrall
Councillor Halford
NO. | ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

24. | INTRODUCTIONS Councillor Singh Johal in the Chair.

AND : , ,
DECLARATIONS OF Everyone welcomed and introductions given.
INTEREST No declarations of interest were made.

25. | APOLOGIES FOR Received from Braunstone Blues and Nicole
ABSENCE Humphreys (Nics Nappy Library)

26. | ACTION LOG OF Agreed as a correct record
LAST MEETING

27. | BRAUNSTONE All to note that building work has now started in the
HALL UPDATE redevelopment of Braunstone Hall.

28. | BUS STOP All to note:
CLEARWAYS ON

e Toremove current problems with vehicles parking

WINSTANLEY
too near bus stops, clearways would be created
DRIVE o r }
at the seven bus stops in Winstanley Avenue;
e |t was anticipated that the impact on parking in
the road would be small, as lines would be kept to
a minimum and local features would be used.
There also could be limited times at which the
clearways would apply; and
e |t was not feasible to build-out bus stops to create
parking bays, due to cost and loss of parking.
Highways officers asked to monitor the effectiveness
of the bus stop clearways and provide a full review
their operation after six months.
29. | HIGHWAYS Further to action item 16 from the meeting held on 25
FEEDBACK November 2015, all to note:

e Pavement parking outside shops in Narborough




Road was being monitored, but offenders needed
to be caught doing it for action to be taken;

As a considerable number of bollards would be
needed to stop parking at junctions on
Winchester Avenue, consideration was being
given to whether this should be a separate
project, not funded from the general fund for
bollards;

It had been advised that double-deck buses were
needed on routes along Rowley Fields Avenue,
as the buses were heavily used closer to the city;

A traffic survey would be undertaken at St Mary’s
Infant School during the week beginning 7 March
2016, to identify issues and determine what
action could be taken; and

If Ellesmere College was prepared to pay for
signing and road markings at the College
entrance, these could be put in place
immediately.

Highways officers asked to:

o

Advise Leicestershire County Council that the
potholes on Braunstone Lane East, near
Ellesmere College, still need repairing;

Liaise with the Leicester City Football Club to see
if public transport options for people attending
home matches can be highlighted more; and

Investigate problems getting large vehicles down
Raymond Road due to vehicles parked on the
corner of the road and its narrow junction with
Compton Road.

All invited to:

Let Highways officers know of roads where line
markings have been worn away, it being noted
that resources were not sufficient for every line to
be replaced quickly, so decisions on replacement
were taken according to the maintenance
programme and safety; and

Advise the City Warden or Highways officers
when pavements are damaged by builders.

30.

HOUSING UPDATE

All to note:

Ten environmental projects had been completed
at various Council-owned housing sites in the
Ward during the last financial year;




The average number of days for void properties
to be empty in the Ward was 36.8. The target
was to reduce this to 25 days, but some
properties needed a lot of work before they could
be re-let, (eg, re-plastering, rewiring, or fitting new
kitchens);

It was not usually difficult to let properties in the
Ward; and

There were a lot of three-bedroom properties in
the Ward, but a shortage of two-bedroom ones.
Therefore, in some three-bedroom houses,
downstairs bathrooms were being moved upstairs
in to one of the bedrooms and the former
bathroom changed to a utility room or cloakroom.

31.

POLICE UPDATE

All to note:

The update from Braunstone Blues attached at
the end of this Action Log;

Braunstone Blues had been established in
response to the number of 999 calls being made
from that area to improve awareness of when to
use emergency services and reduce the impact
on them;

The allotments had been broken in to a number of
times. The Police would attend the society’s
Annual General Meeting to discuss this further;

Consultation was underway on how the number
of vehicles being burnt out could be reduced;

Patrols would be increased to try to prevent or
reduce anti-social behaviour at Aylestone
Meadows over the summer. Consideration also
was being given to other ways this could be
addressed; and

The Police would like to attend meetings and
events in the community, so always welcomed
invitations to these.

B-Active asked to focus some activities on the edge
of, or on, Aylestone Meadows to help address anti-
social behaviour in that area.

32.

CITY WARDEN
UPDATE

All to note:

The update provided by the City Warden,
attached at the end of this Action Log;

One of the main environmental issues in Rowley
Fields is rubbish in gardens. However, this can

3




take several months to resolve, due to the legal
processes involved;

e Various notices have been served on businesses
on Narborough Road for fly-tipping or using non-
licensed companies for waste disposal;

e The clothes recycling banks at the Brite Centre
have been removed, as the company has ceased
trading; and

e Significant fly-tipping is occurring at “bring”
recycling sites, often with non-recyclable material
being mixed with items for recycling, so none of it
can be used. Waste management services will be
asked to undertake education work about these
areas.

When dog fouling issues are reported, residents
asked to note times as well as places if possible.

All asked to report incidents of fly-tipping to the City
Warden as soon as sites are discovered.

City Warden to be advised if people are continually
mending vehicles on their property, as change of use
needs to be obtained for this to continue.

33. | WARD COMMUNITY | e Braunstone Foodshare — Grant of £1,468 to
BUDGET Braunstone Foundation supported, (application
ref: 1600)

e Nappy Library — Grant of £500 to Nics Nappy
Library supported (Application ref: 1655)

e Community BBQ — Grant of £476 to Rowley
Fields = Community  Association  supported
(application ref: 1688)

e Running to Win (application ref: 5156) — Forward
in Faith Ministry advised to re-apply in the new
financial year

All to note that £738.02 remains in the Ward

Community Grant fund and will be carried forward to

the new financial year.

34. | ANY OTHER a) Playground in Rowley Fields
BUSINESS

Ward Councillors to investigate whether a children’s
playground can be provided in Rowley Fields.
b) Church Field Braunstone

All to note that an archaeological investigation is to be
made of Church Field, (next to St Peter’'s Church).




The community will be invited to dig pits under the
supervision of members of the Braunstone Heritage
Archive Group.

If possible, a presentation on this to be made at a
future meeting to encourage community interest.

B-Inspired to consider how it can support this.

c) Anti-Social Behaviour at Foxcroft Close

As the number of break-ins there was increasing,
especially at the garages, and other anti-social
behaviour was taking place, the City Warden to liaise
with Community Safety officers to see what action
can be taken. Police asked to speak to the Estate
Warden about the problems being experienced.

The meeting closed at 7.00 pm







Minute Item 31

Braunstone Blues Update

We have completed over 300 home visits,

We have various projects with high users of 999 services with the hope of
reducing their reliance on 999 services and redirecting them to more
appropriate services such as the walk in centres and the pharmacy as well as
using the police 101 service and NHS 111 service.

Early reports indicate that we are having a positive effect on reducing the total
amount of 999 calls coming from Braunstone.

We are holding first aid courses for parents (for children and infants} based at
the Surestart centre.

We have held taster sessions with local clubs and groups to make people more
aware of community activities that they may wish to take part in.

We are setting up a line dancing group to be held on a Tuesday afternoon at
the Oak Centre starting in April / May

We hare holding a health MOT event at the Brite centre in association with
Merridale GP surgery and Pharmacy. This will be on the 16" April.

We are arranging a healthy eating / cooking project to begin in May hopefully
to teach people how to cook with basic ingredients. (Possibly in conjunction
with the foodshare project)

We are working with local groups setting up a push bike passport scheme. We
will mark and tag bicycles belonging to children from the local schools.

This is a very brief overview of the work that we have been involved with in the
last 3 months.

The winter warmer event had 160 local residents attend and over half have
had a home visit. | think all who attended appreciated the event and | hope
that we will be able to repeat this event next year.






tem 32

LNIWNOMIANT S.ALID FHL FAQUdINT OL NOA HLIM ONINEOM SNITUVYM ALID

HaunoDy 4D
433503107

a puet ajeartd uo ysiqqny
Qo
Bumids
Buiptoyeds g sdpis
$3D[QOU [0.QUOD 13T} J9ANS

SJU3WN20p
Jajsuen 33sem asnpaud o3 ainjjed

PEO.L ALY U0 sapiyaa buueday
PECJ B} UO JJES 10} SIIHYIA
nigen
Buyddn A ojeos jjews
Bunsod Al4

(jepptawwod pue spsawop)
199.0S Aty uo sujg

o
14
« teporew pa3upd J uopnqLasIP B34

sJapJQ jonuo) Gog 13 Sulinoy Gog
Gupan

SANSST LNIAWIDHO:ANI

S3UID [EJUILULOIAUD JO SSBUDIEME
Bujs|es pue 2j|qnd ay3 bupesnp3z

BRAUNSTONE & ROWLEY FIELDS

wyim diay ued suspiepy A0
213 Jely] SANSS) ujew LY aJe asayL

NS0 1371
i18]seolen
19048 Bupy |
BSNOH XIuaoy4
‘suspiem AllD

suspJep AlD e
suspsep A0 Je1sedien] joogese

LOOL¥SY 9110 euoydejal
W ACH 15)S00IB] MM B1ISqBA

hinacbusisesDuapiemAi jjews

AITZVD 130N

JOIAY3S NJAUYVM ALID

‘dde 19159137 3A07
M3U N0 PROJUMOP PUB 3 J|BISUtUn 0} paau |1,noA suoyd InoA uo sip
aAeY Apealje noA Ji os dde 19)s921a] uea[D 3UQ PO 3y} sadeidal I

*[1puned Jybu ayy 03 podad JnoA

2In0J ||im dde 3wy pue 15353197 SE ||9M Se 3D JaLRo ui swid|qoad
uodal 03 assymAue 3 ash ued noA sueal Siy] S|1PUN0d Auew

AQ pasn S YdIym MIOM]aU S19a.S uealD) aA0T 3w Jo ded st dde ay .

"S3JIAISS [IPUNOD {|© U0 UORRUWLICJU] 03 3}ISgam ApusLy
3|iqoww 1no 03 396 Ajises pue SUOREYNSUOD JUSLIND ‘1)U INSIS)
1534E3U JNOA JO S|IEIRp ‘sBUISI JUIAS PU OSe LD NOA 121530137

NOQEe 31| NOA JeYM SN ||3) ued noA ‘swa|qold Buodal se j|am sy

auop aAAay) Jeym Jo ainid e 3sod 03 9jqe

3q osje j,ASUL ‘wajqosd ay) Xy ued oym wea] Jubu Y 03 JuBs 3q
fm 2un3o1d pue syie3ap ayj podau UnoA Jwgns NOA LUBYM + 3 Xid'
"AP2Inb anss) 3y}

Xy UBD 3M 0S S|IR}SP 13430 apn|dul pue uoRedo] ayj bey ued noj “dde
auy Buisn 31 peojdn pue wajqosd sy jo aunpid e axel - 3 poddYy'E
"} JNOGE MO SN 33| Ued noA ‘wajqold |ejualiuoAuR Jayjour

10 Buyinoy Bop ‘Buiddn-Ay s ‘Bujeld s3t ssyisum - 31 30ds T
43]S32197 AA0T

Joj yaaeas pue 34035 dde 2noA 31siA Ajdwis ‘sauoyd! pue Auagdelg
‘SMOpUIM ‘ploJpuy Joj ajqejieae st dde 33y unQ - 31 peojumoq T

&)H0M ]! S0P MOH

‘J9|qe) 10 auoydyews INoA WoL uoneuLiou
[IPUNCD JO Y)[eam B $SIVIR 0S|e pue Swajqosd |euUauuoAuG
Aue Jnoge mouy sn 33| 0] 9jqe aq |,noA dde mau N0 YIM

ddV 4nO IA0T &Y./




CITY WARDEN SERVICE UPDATE

RUBBI _._. & FLY TIPPING ON PRIVATE LAND Patrols around the area - includes
Rubbish on Private Land continues to be an issue in BRF. However, working with

residents and other agencies we are trying to get areas cleared. Below is an example :.._O_.._-ﬁO—._D@ of m.._A__Um\ mnmm_...O_Q:.._O and UC__n_:;_@
nd. s
] | deposits.

Responding to complaints:
 Skips and Scaffolding

» Warning letters & Notices served on
properties with messy gardens x 12

* Fly tipping at Bring Sites Avery Hill/Brite
Centre

 Cars For Sale & repair on the Highway

» Dog Fouling

* Notices x 21 & FPNs issued to Business x
13

Investigating fly tips and arranging removal
throughout the ward.

If you have any issues that you would like to report then please speak _
to the City Wardens or contact the service on 0116 4541001 |

10




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF LAST MEETING
	Minutes
	31 POLICE UPDATE
	32 CITY WARDEN UPDATE


